



**Llanharry Community Council**  
**Cyngor Cymuned Llanhari**

Groes Sannor, Degar Road, Llanharry. CF72 9JX  
Tel/Ffon 01443 223007  
E-mail/E-bost [llanharrycc@live.co.uk](mailto:llanharrycc@live.co.uk)

05 March 2018

Dear Councillor,

I wish to confirm that the MONTHLY MEETING of LLANHARRY COMMUNITY COUNCIL will be held at 7.15 p.m. on WEDNESDAY, 14<sup>th</sup> MARCH 2018 at the AMBULANCE HALL, BIRCHGROVE, LLANHARRY.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of the Chair

*G. Lewis*

Gill Lewis, Clerk

---

**AGENDA**

---

1. To elect a Member to preside in the absence of the Chair and Vice-Chair.
2. To receive any apology for absence from the meeting.
3. To receive disclosures of personal interest and the nature thereof.
4. To receive representations from members of the public.
5. Community Policing.
6. To consider and approve accounts for payment.
7. To examine, confirm and where possible determine any outstanding minutes of the previous monthly meeting, and any other meetings that have taken place.
8. The Chair/Member presiding to sign the minutes of the previous monthly meeting and any other meetings that have taken place.
9. To consider matters arising from the minutes of the previous monthly meeting, and any other meetings that have taken place.
10. To receive reports from members of outside bodies and Committees.
11. Correspondence – Appendix 1.
12. Planning – Appendix 2.
13. Grants – Wales Air Ambulance.
14. To set a date to carry out the Annual Inventory.
15. To set a date to carry out the biannual Risk Assessment.
16. To consider correspondence from Mr M.R. Lewis, regarding the Allotment and Recreation Ground Charity, Ystradowen.
17. To inform members of the date of the Final Internal Audit.
18. To consider the monthly inspection of the play area/playing field & muga.
19. To consider the consecration of the new Cemetery area.
20. To consider quotations for the removal of the Laurel bushes in the Churchyard.

21. To consider quotations for the removal of a wooden seat and the replacement with a metal one at the Cemetery.
22. To consider quotations for the installation of a metal seat and concrete base at Elms Farm.
23. To consider the provision of planters and baskets.
24. To consider the Community Benefit Payments.
25. To set the date of the next War Memorial Committee Meeting.
26. To consider items for the newsletter.
27. To confirm the date of the next ordinary meeting of the Council as Wednesday, 11<sup>th</sup> April 2018.